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DOC21/623785 

MINING, EXPLORATION & GEOSCIENCE 
ADVICE RESPONSE 
 

Rose-Anne Hawkeswood 
Team Leader, Energy Resource Assessment 
Energy, Industry & Compliance Division 
Department of Planning, Industry and Environment 
Locked Bag 5022  
PARRAMATTA NSW 2150  
 

Rose-Anne.Hawkeswood@planning.nsw.gov.au    
 

Dear Rose-Anne  
 

Project: Appin Mine Ventilation and Access Project 
Stage: Advice on Modification Report 
Development Application: MP08_0150-Mod-3 
 

I refer to your correspondence dated 16 July 2021 inviting the Department of Regional NSW – Mining, 
Exploration & Geoscience (MEG) to provide comments on the Appin Mine Ventilation and Access 
Project submitted by Illawarra Coal Holdings Pty Ltd (the Proponent). 

MEG has reviewed the information supplied and raises no issues regarding the Appin Mine Ventilation 
and Access Project at this time. MEG requests the opportunity to review draft conditions at the 
appropriate time. 

For further advice concerning this matter, please contact the Assessment Coordination Unit – 
Resource Assessments on 02 4063 6534 or assessment.coordination@planning.nsw.gov.au. 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
Scott Anson 
Manager 
Assessment Coordination 
Department of Regional NSW – Mining, Exploration & Geoscience 
28 July 2021 
 
for 
Stephen Wills 
Executive Director Assessments and Systems  
Regional NSW – Mining, Exploration & Geoscience 
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